RCEFERT L. BAYLES
PUTROLENM PLAZA BUILDING
P.O. BOX 168
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87499

(505) 326-2659

February 8, 1989

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Hwy.
Farmington, NM 87401
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ATTN: Mr. John Keller E

RE: Tocito Dome Area
Navajo Tribal Lease Nos.
14-20-603-5033, -5034, -5035

Gentlemen:

We are in the process of acquiring the above oil and zas leases,
formerly owned by Amoco Corporation and then OTHG, In:z.

It is our understanding these leases have been producing but one
or more perhaps at a marginal rate.

We request a period of six months to evaluate and rework certain
wells to ensure the leases are operated commercially.

Yours truly,
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